



April 8, 2011

Anthony J. Hood, Chair
Zoning Commission for the District of Columbia
441 Fourth Street, Suite 210S
Washington D.C. 20001

Re: Application of DC Public Library
Request for a Variance

Dear Chairman Hood:

This letter hereby authorizes Kinley R. Bray, Esq. the law firm of Arent Fox LLP to file an application for a variance with respect to the development of an addition to the Mt. Pleasant Library. Ms. Bray and Arent Fox are authorized to act on our behalf and as our agent with respect to this matter.

Sincerely,

DC PUBLIC LIBRARY

By

JEFF BONVELITIS
DIRECTOR, CAPITAL PROJECTS

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
District of Columbia
CASE NO. 18240
EXHIBIT NO. 5

2011 APR 25 AM 9:16
OFFICE OF ZONING